Brooks, David K., EMNRD

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2009 11:08 AM

To: Scott Hall; "'Thomas Kellahin'

Subject: Case No. 14323; Application of Chesapeake Energy Co. for cancellation of an APD
Gentlemen

Inasmuch as COG has filed an application for de novo review of this matter, | believe the Division no longer has
jurisdiction, and accordingly, | will be taking no further action on COG’s request to set aside this order.

Allissues are, in my judgment, now in the Commission’s capable hands.
Sincerely

David K. Brooks
Legal Examiner



